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FOREWARD

"hs good seed sown in & well-ustered fertile soil, is
nourished =2nd Brines forth much fruit, so in 1ike menner towns
in Western Censds which gre vlanted armid s fevoring enviton-
ment and at the onnortune roment orovicded that thev possess
within their borders, enerpstic men of the right ootimistic
temperament who are ready at the cruciel roment te greso and
realize the opnortunities, are bound to get ahead,

This tension is clesrly seen in the marvellously ranid
ecrovth which hss heen an eutstanding festnre thet pas character-
ized the lively go-zhesd town of '2trous since its birth about
four years ago.

We have seen this town in the short snace of four years

grow from nothing to g aresperous town of over 1,200 peovle,

from:
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THE BEGTN'ING CF WATROUS

In 1908 Wetrous w-
established 2s s troun,
locsted 2t Mandal anoro
Watrous. However tre r

§ orgenired =zs a villare snd :n 1909

The firest business nlaces were
ximatkely 14 miles North West of
2ilroed chose 'atrous as its centre
2nd comseguently tie vecnle of Msndsl roved to Watrous,

The CGensrsl Store ws

s owned by T, ¥,

Bjorndshl. It was

moved to Jetreous w

here the rest room now g situated., It

burned dewn srrungd

Restzursnt =nd
situated where Lay!

Doctor's offic

The Real Estat
building wes not mo

108§,

Rooms was owned by Ole
s house stands,

e-=Dr, White

Bjorndahl., It wes

It wes later pulled down,

e Office wes run by Elsworth & Abram. The

ved to Je=trons,

Blacksmith shop w=s run by Vr, Burke, (A1 Burke's father)

411 bnildings with the 2xcenticn of the Resl Estste
Office (which wes roved to a farm for 2 home) were moved to
detrous znd used for the same purpcse as they were in M=ndal,

The climate in
a very long period
very seldom exceeds
the lowest temper=t
has been better ths
grovwing,

4 study of the
thet there will he
ponulstion in the f
being a mein C.N.R.
has bsgen able to ma
vhen Seskatchewan n
S0 it aspvesrs thet
unforseen develosme

Ihe following

1910, ...
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CLIMATE

Watrous is never extre
at a8 time,
100degrees and 40 degr
ur= in winter, Over th
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POPULATICN

population mede some t
little or no chenee in
uture. Actually, Wstro

noint and en influx of
intain a stsble populs
rhen nopulstion hes exp
the ferecsst is reasons
nts.

melv cold or hot for

The summers highest terperature

ees to 45 degrees is
€ yesrs rainfall
icient for grain

ime 2go indicates
the town's

us even with its
retired farmersj
ion during a period

anded comsidersbly,

ble, barring

is the population at 10 year intervals,
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busiress vloces
(December-1912 advartisar)

Thne commercial atmosphere which obtains st Wetrous is in
entire keeping with the optiimistic spirit of the nlace, There
areé e large number cf stores snd business plsces which, it is
needless to #dd, 2re opersted by men of sound business scumen
and upon improved modern methods. An inclusive 1:st gives six
resl estate deslers, three doctors, a dentist, ang offices, four
genersl, three hardweres, two furniture, two gents outfitting,

a flour end feed, liquor, two confectioners, and two drug stores,
two tzilors, three dress makers, one milliner, five implément
houses, three lumber yards, three livery barns, two dray lines,
two blacksriths, two tinsmiths, s jewellery store, harness shép,
shoe repeiring shop, tuwo butchers, two bzkers, three restaurants,
three boarding houses, three laundries, three berhep shons and
pool rooms, s hrwling elley ohetoerapher, six building contract-
ors, 2 sash ancd door fectory, Imceriel 0i1l CompanyTs warehouse,
three levyers, threc notery oublie, = veterinery surgeon,
Dominion Lsnds Sub-&gency, city engineer, two weekly Newspapers,
There are three rersces end tvo banks,Cansdian Bank of Cormmerce
end Union Bank of Caneda. Two hotels, Tourist and Manitou,
eaccormodate the travelling nublic, “Watrous hozsts of s laree

six tescher school accommodating 250 nupils.

The First Post Office

The first post office near Ylatrous vas st Mandel on aws
Sec., 28, Townsh’n 11 Renge 25--on the homestead of T. N. Bjorn-
dshl. Tkis Zg just cne mile west of the nresent Wetrous town-
site. Here I, Bjorndshl coers“ec a penerasl store, blescksmith
shop and w=ss nostmester,

In 1906 the m2i1 wes hrouch by cerrier (John Dahl) from
Stresbourg,

With the ceming of the ra:lroad Mr, Biornd=hl moved his
store buildings =nd the pest office to Watrous to the site now
occunied hy the Welker Fotel and Ladies Restroom, Here he added
tec the building end cericd on bis business, and the post office
until he sold out to enother perty, then moved the post office
to s site on 2nd ave West,

Ferdships

1906-7: Winter of 1906-7, there was frost nearly every month,
8 late soring end secding wss not sterted until May 2W,

1909-10: Winter nf 1909-10 wss mild, in fact there was no winter,
Farmers were on the lesnd hy Februery. Summer of 1910 was a siege
drought,

1910; WYorst storms in history sweont Watrous distriet on
Sunday evening July 3. TForm huildings were blown over, nart

of roof takenoff rirk in letrous snd many bulldings tonvled
down. The besch nonuletlon vere left homeless when their tents
blew sway, MacLachlan's naw two story bsth house wss torn from
its foundetion., Thunder lishtning end drenchine rain accomp-
enied the éightymile an honr gale which czused waves in the lake
to throw weter 100 feet out on the shore,

Mo hospitel and leek of fecilities msde 1t necessary
for persons needing hosnital erre to trevel to Humbolt or
Hanley,

1915-16: Epidemics of flu broke out,



The first people in

Koehlers Holms
Telfers Guests
Hultgreens Morrisons
Hollands Mulligans
Stephensons Pr. Stipe

The Settlers who settled west of Watrous

26, West of 2nd MA,
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Watrous town and inmediate area:

Jones's Hiltz
Allans Cummings
Broadfoots Dr. White
Saunders Dr. Henson

Sec.32, Twp.31, Range

Who came 2 or 3 years before the railroaAq:

John A. Mavidson

A. F. Murray

Mr. Julius Magnor

Amy Bros.

Robt. and Thomas Cress
Mr. T. Rowan

Mr. A, F. EckAahl

J. Foster ana family
Arthur Edwards

Business
- lay's Garage
2. Walker's Hotel
E. Jewellery Store
+. Real Estate Office
5. Barber Shop
56. Pool Room
% Nrug Store
Morrow's Garage
Spector's Store
Cameo Cafe
Red and White
Gibney's
Bakery Shasp
Kirkam's Hardware
Hicke's Meat Market
Claffy's Hardware
0. K. Economy
News and Novelty
Swift's Radim Shop
Pat's Style Shop
Variety Store
B. A. Garage
Roxy Lunch
Gilrny's Paint Shop
Harness and Shoe Repair
Printing Office
Manitou Hotel
Freedman's Garage
Chris's Confectionary
Unit Office
Medel Meat
Pl Dq Cafe
Post Office
Bank (Royal)

Stores In Watrous in 1902

1. Hultgreen Lumber Yard
2. Monarch Lumber :
E. Reliance Lumber

. Grest Bros. Lumber
5. Theatre
« Mollard's Trading Company
Dadsen Bros.
Bakery
Stipe's Dru
Keohler's
1l. Manitou Hotel

23, Mc Dougal Law Office
25. Bjorndahls Store & P.0.

Store

Grocery St-re

Places in Watrous in

39.
36.

66.
67.

MI‘-
MI"-
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
m‘i
Nr.
Mr.

Mr,

Raiph Edwards
Madcolm Edwards
Frank Edwards

& Krs. Luther Darwent
Craig and family
Joe Tesl

Tom MacLatchie
McBoines

R. J. Richardson
Fred Richardson
1955  (See Map 5)

Gordon's Law Office

Walsh's Strre

Watrous Hatchery (now vacant)
Dry Cleaners
Cochrane's Plumbing
Pool Room

MacLetds

Mike's Shoe Shop
Atlas Motors

Roxy Theaire
Telephone Office
Legion Kall
Medico-Dental Clinic
Anglican Clubrocms
Anglican Church
Town Office

Fire Hall

Nairy

Fotheringham's Funeral Service

& Heating

Liquer Brard Store

Mike!s Hctel

Photographer

llassey Hsrris Ageney

Mc Arthuris Service Station
Monarch Lumber Yard
Security Lumber Yard
Curline Rink
Skating Rink
Gundry and Rcollinger
Baron's Welding Shop
Bjorndahl Uachine Shop
Findlay's ilachine Shop

w

(See Map 4)
l2. Tourist Hetel
13. &4ranis fleneral Stere

Tgel's EButcher shop

. School (Whitters Hall)
« Barber's Shop
Swindal Restaurant
Witters Lgels Hall
Waukee Laundry
Kest Roon
Bjcrndahl's Store
North American Lumber
Stephensen's Jewellery
Dr. Hixeon & Dr, Agar
Stover Real #state,
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SUGGESTED ZONING DISTRICTS
For the Town of
Watrous, Saskatchewan.
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Goography of Comaunity

Location: F
The town of Watrous is locataod mainlv in scetion 22 and t
south half of scection 27 of township 31, rangec 26, wost of
sceond wmeridian--about 90 miles distant anottherly from Rcgina
on highway No. 2 at its junction with the C.N. R. It is the
first divisional point on the @ain line of tho C.N.R. east of
Saskatoon, scc aaps 1 and 2, 406 milcs wost of Winnipeg, and
368 miles cast of Edmonton. The splendid strategic position
which it holds ncarly midway beotwcen those two capitals, as a
central divisional point, confers not only advantages contingen
°nh a good railway town but as thc centre of one of the finest
farming arcas, has bécome an lmportant distributing pdint for a
wide and fortile territory. :

Beundaries of town:
1. The town liumits steteh froam the southern side of the railway

yards to the comctary which is about onc mile distant from the
built up arca of thc town.

2. Tho wostern side of Mr. Bruece Gills farm and the west side of

Mrs. Robort Staccy's houc, to the western side of Badgors and
the C.B.K. Sac maps 2 and 3.

The Earlifst Inhabitants: :

Quite a number of Indians roamed the country in largo tribes
with as many as five or six covered wagens., Many of these Indian
perple had ponies to scll for a fow dellars. Their hecadauarters
werc along tho banks of Little Manitou Lake. They travelled |
back and forth botween it and Last Mountain Lake.

Gypsics were quite numorous. They wore not a very desirable
class of people, being deceitful and roady to steal whatsver
thcy could.

The Coming of the Scttlors:

Genorally speasking thase settlors came from the Maritime
previnces, Dngério, and lianitoba. Thors wore also somg from
the British Islcs, but most of thom had spent saveral yoars in

he Tast before coming to Saskatchcwan., Quite a large number
came from the Unitecd Statas and Central and Wastgrn uropc.

liost of the original trails followad by tho settlers have
disappcared sineec the land has becn broken and farmed. Onc that
is still visible is in Mr. Leslie's pasture just south of Little
Manitou Lake.

When thoy came into this district the scttlers either drove
horses or oxen, or walked, from Humboldt, Davidson, Hanley or
Strasbourg.

A private railway company had built a line froam Rogina to
Princa Albert through Davidscn and Hanley, and the Canadian
Northoern Railroad Companics had built their line from Winnipeg
to Bdmonton through Humboldt. Over these two lines sottlers
came toc Watrous and by tho fall of 1905 practically all available
homestead land had becn taken.

The people werc induced to come west f oD many reasons. Ono
dnducensnt was tho fa@t that you could bocome the ownor of one
hundred sixty aercs of land forp only ten dollars. The love of
adventurc and thc dasire to be indepcndent brought others. Then
the "Federal Department of the Intepiop® also carried on a vig-
orous campaign to oromote imnigration to Westorn Canada, through
distribution of litoraturo, advertisoment, and through represent-
itives in the British Isles and Bontral and Woestern Burope,
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After choosing their homesteads, the prospoctive sottlers
usually went back from whence they eame and roturned the follow=
ing spring to the railroad point noarcst theoir land, with thoip
carload lots of 1livestock, Fromnachin:ry and houschold offocts,
The rallroads granted speeial low rates to these eartoads of
"Scttlers Effcets,"

Scttlers coming to the Watrous district found farm homes
along the way, after lecaving the railroads, that were suffickontl;
large to eccomodatc scttlors and thoir families for the night. &
In these homes they ecould have meals, and they could also feed
their horscs 2nd oxen. These stopoing places werce also used when
thoe farmers hauled theoir grain to such placcs as Strasbourg and
Davidson. One of thosc pPlaccs was betwoen Watrous and Davidson,.
It was the home of Mr. Kennedy near Devil's Lako.

Mr. T.J. Bjorndahl scttled in Mandal in 1904, and later
moved to Watrous. He opencd = general store and Blacksmith shop..
He was also the first postmaster. The next spring Dr. White
opened a drugstore; J.J. Abraham and J. Elsworth opencd a real
cstate office; 0.N. Bjorndahl started a restzurant and butcher
Bhop; and the North Amorican Lumb-r Company put in a lumber

yard. Gradually the other busincsses eame into oxist®ncoe, homes
werc built, and schools and churches were built and opcned,
Watrous was changing rapidly from a pioncer scttleou-nt to a welle-
established coammunity,

The Sottlors who camc to Watrous District in 190%, 1905:

Mr. and Mrs. T.N. Bjorndahl " ”

Mr. and Mrs. Olc Bjorafiahl Eif §§£1;32?1J_ Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Hans Johnson Tom Duck

Nick Stcotz (or Stets) Sam Graham
Herhort Stitz Wan. Carr
Schlatos Brothars Arthur Grove
J.H. Pcarson H.W. Harhord
Carl Poarson Zance Harbord
Lco Pearson Ole Hegland
Cceil Pearson ' F. Ko~hler

Olc Poarson Dr. White

O0lec Odne Jdzls Porgard
Tom Odne Osmand Fergard
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Thomas Mr. Juinney

Mr. and Mrs. Ole Holm Diek .lorn

Mr. and Mrs. Licn P2te Andarson
Mr. and Mrs. J. Love Fred Anderson
Mr. and Mps. J.D. Teal Carl Bjornfiahl
ldr. and Mrs. Olson Fred Wright
Lavi Olson Robart Aspland
Olc OXson Heary Schleuter
Pater Dunn Jdtto Schleuter
Mr. Madland (Modland) Wr. amd ‘rs. Goff

Bert Haaland

Albert Schninstcad
John Swoindahl

John Vlahl




Problems in Trensnortetion and Communication

After the building of the Cenadisn Pacific Rsilroad across
the Prairies in the early 1°F0's considerable settlement took
place 2long the main line of this railroad, Lester the C.P.RS
built a line from Moose Jaw, south to the International border ]
at North Portal, and settlement followed :t along this line, in
the meantime 2 1ine had heen bullt by a orivate company from
Regina to Prince Alhert, through Davidson, Hanley and Saskatoon,
8 mein line, connecting Edmonton snd Winnipeg, ran through
Eumboldt and adjacent noints. It was over these main lines that
settlers reached the Watrous sres. Land locators, who had head=-
quarters in Regins or other centres, and who had horse-drawn _
conveyences at such ooints as Davidson, Hanley and Humboldt, too
land seekers out to look over svailable land and make their
selections. Others resched their destination by ox team or on
foot. They often travelled z distance of from fifty to seventy-
five miles from the rsilrosd ston. With oxen that would mean
from five to seven days on the road. They vsually sleot under
the wagon. Sometimes farm homes eglong the route were sufficientl
large enough to sccomodste settlers and theirp fsmilies for the
night. There were no wells along the way where you could stop
for water so this created guite 2 oroblem. Generelly sode bis-
cuits and Rogers Golden Syrun keot you geoing ss far as food was
concerned,

There sre onlv 2 few of the o0ld trails, used bv these
settlers, left in our comrunity Adue to the fact that the prairie
has been oracticelly =211 hroken., One of the oripinsl trails,
that is left visible, is that in Mr. Leslie's pasture field, st
south of Little Msnitou Lake on Section 7, township 32, Range 26,

By 1906 the Grand Trunk Pacific Rasilrosd grade was in the
process of being built through the Watrous district. <+t was
completed in 1907 and before winter set in rails hsd been laid
within a few miles of the Jstrous townsite. By May of 1908
Wetrous was conrected by railroed to the East and West of Canada.

After the railrned reached Strashourg in 1906 the mail came
by cerrier to Ridreford, and Mandal, where Mr, T, N, Biorndshl
was Postmaster. The mail srrived ahout twice & week., Mr. John
Dahl was the first meil carrier. A& team of horses was used as
a means of conveyance. The first mail day here was on February
6, 1905. The Post Office was moved to Watrous in 1908, Mr,
Bjorndshl remsined Postmester.

The first rursl telephones were installed in 1912, (Perk
Rural end Watrous Ruresl). In 1910 in the Momth of September
the first ohone call wes made over the new lines in the town,

The first telegranh lines came with the railroad in the
summer of 1908,
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Fenitou Minersls One of Canade's Wonders

The Indians were the discoverers of the remsrkable healing
and health-restoring sroperties of the wonderful water of Manitol
Leke. Springs on the Crand Trunk Pacific Line Just north of what
is now Wetrous, Every sumrer the Indiesns visited this famous
lake 2nd they came fronm every noint of the compass, north, south
east and west, the redicine men of verious tribes hringing with
them the sick and ailing to be cured. Indian story and folk
lore goes back for hundreds of years (2s nesr as it is vossible
to reckon) and the magic 2nd fame of the healing nowers of Msni-
tou Lake is told in song ~nd story, and these facts have been
passed down throush the years, anc it is s wonderful story of
mirscles and magic, end convinces one that an all-wige Providence
imperted to these waters astounding heslth-restoring properties,

The medicine men not only brought the sick to he cured1 hut
they made individusl visits to these waters to vrocure the "nowe
soirit of the Heeling Vaters™ vhich they filled into their med-
icine bags for future use, The method of nrocuring these salts.
was as follows: On zrriving at the Leke, sacred ceremonies
were indulged in =nd blessings of the Grest Spirit vwere asked,
then cairns of shallow nits were dug and fires vere kindled in
them, When there was & elowing bed of hot cosls, stones and
rocks were thrown in and heated, then on these heated rocks were
thrown the hesling weters of Manitou Leke, and as the heat eva-
porated the water, the stones hecama increcsted with the "saltsh
or "solid metter" (which gives this water =ts curative nower);
vhen cold, this crustation was scraped off and out in the med-
icine haps for use in the future when it was not possible to
visit the leke itselr,

While the Indisn medicine men procured the inrredients of
Mznitou Lake in 2 crude way, yet the ides was the foundation for
our method, but instead of having an irmmure erude salt; as the
Indians had, we have s snov-white onroduct, and we obtain this
result by modern scientific methods, (1) The water is filtered
and purified to free it from useless, inert vegetable and for-
eign matter., (2) The pure, clesr, sparkling water is then
€vaporated in shallow granite vans, free from the contamination
of any metals, until s11 the water is driven off. (3) Then the
crystals that represent the curative nowers of Manitou waters
are nowdered and sclentifically manufactured into Granular
Effervescent Salt, Effervescent Health Salt, Seidlitz Powder,
Tonic and Sslve. 4lso the oure Manitou Weter is sold in bottles,
We would almost he safe in seying""they will cure all humasn ills"
but there is no doubt they will cure the majority of silments
and restore suffering humanity to hezlth,

Lake Mznitou is aporoximstely twelve miles in lenglth, is
from three-w quarters to = mile wide 2nd hes heen over twenty-
five feet in depth. & summer resort snd 2 golf course are
located aporoximstely three miles north of the town of Watrous.
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The City With A Great Future

In the first years of Watrous the inhabitants had great ho
for the future of this little "boom town". Watrous was cne ef
the best spots dn the map, as illustrated by the following ad-
vertisement from the "Watrous Advertiser" necember, 1912.

"Mo you know that WATROUS has surrounding it the very best
farming country in all Western Canada? It has.

Do you know that WATROUS is one of the fastest growing t
in Canada? It is.

Do you know that WATROUS'3 increase in populstion the last
twelve months was over 100%, and is stil) increasing at a great
rate? It is.

Do you know that WATROUS has one of the best School Systems
of the West? It has.

Ne you know that WATROUS is spending %150,000 on Water Wor
and Sewerage, and $40,000 on sidewalks? It is.

Do you know that WATROUS has guaranteed bonds to the extent
of $100,000 for a Sanitorium, $10,000 for Machine Manufacture,
10,000 for Bottling Works? It has.

Do you know that 'JATROUS will have, when completed, one of
the finest Water Works and Sewerage Systems in the West§ It will;
Do yeu know that TATROUS has now one of the best Electric

Light Systems in the West? It has.

Do yeu know that WATROUS is bringing in pure water for four
miles that has no end, and in eansequence will be able to supply
a population eof 20,000 without interruption, shortage, or mis-
haps? It will.

Do yeu know that WATROUS is planning a great Park System
and Recreatienal Grounds that will be second to none in the
West? It is.

Do yeu know that WATROUS invites the world to come and be
cured of any ailments known to science? It does.

Do you know that WATROUS is awakening to its importance as
a Farming, Railway, Manufacturing and Health Centre? It is.

Dy yoh know that WATROUS needs more people, more industries,
more financial institutions, more business and professional men,
skilled and unskilled laborers; in fact men in all walks of life,
&nd right here is where life's walk will be easy.

We invite you to come and help us gr»w; we are after a pop=-
ulation of 10,000 and we must get it.

Editor's comment: Fourty-three years later we see that most of
these ideas and dreams never materialized but it showed that the
ploneers were full of ambition and gusto.



Recreation

The spiritual and recreation needs of the people were well
provided for.

There were six churches: Union, Presbyterian, Methodist,
Church of England, Norweigan, Lutheran and Roman Catholie.

The Majestic Theatre measuring 25 feet by 85 feet was open
the year around for moving pictures and public meetings.

Athletics were represented by lacrosse, football, hockey,
and baseball clubs. In 1935 curling was "the roaring game",
with Dr. R. Stipe, as president. Membership fees were sget at
$9 for adults, and $2.50 for students, and wives were warned
"that they needn't expect to see their husbands again until next
spring, except at mealtime and on Sunday.

Music was represented by the Town Band of 20 members, who
8 years ago played the first band concert of the season sitting
on a 7 ft. snow bank on Main Street,

The $1,000 skating rink built in 1911 was one of the finest
in the west.

Two troops of the Saskatchewan Light Horse were established
in Watrous and the Canadian Boy Scouts were also well represented
locally.

There were five fraternal orders: Masons, Royal Orange,
Oddfellows and Knights of Pythias.

In 1910 Watrous Vaudeville Company staged its first
performance.

Food.

The food of the pioneers was plain, substantial but some=-
times scarce.

After the pioneers house was built a garden would be culti-
vated, growing mainly potatoes, cabbages, carrots, turnips and
onions, for the winter food suprly.

The married settlers got pork# eggs, beef, milk, and butter
from their pigs, hens and cattle. This produce was preserved
by salting, smoking or freezing. The unlucky bachelor could not
keep stock because when he went away for 2 two ar three day pro-
vision trip there would not be anyone left to care for them.
The bachelor would be quite happy if he had married neighbors,
to provide him with bread and buns.

Fresh meat was supplied by hunting antelope, rabbits, geese
duck and prairie chicken.

Fishing was done at Long Lak&, a distance of 27 miles from
here; where pike and perch were caught.

Berries such as strawberries, saskatoons, pincherries and
chokecherries were picked by the women and children and later
canned or made into jams and fellies. Bananas, oranges, lemons
and dried and canned fruits were shipped in.

People travelled 50 miles over buffalo trails by oxen to
Davidson fop provisions until a store at i{andal was built by Mr.
B. Bjorndahl, which made it easier for the settlers to get pro-
visions. The.supplies for the.store were acquired from Davidson.

Mr. Bjorndahl moved his store to Watrous when the railroad
came through in 1908. 1In 1910 the store was.sold to Clark-
Tollack and Co. was
L The first restaurant/built east of the old hospital on First
Avenue. Another was made in the station. :




Listed below are some of the articles and their prices fifty
years ago:

200 lbs. of flour $2.00
Can of Pork and 3eans «15
1 1b. Coffee «30
]_ lb-! Eutter .25 _-30
1 1b. Codflers .10
Safety Pins «15
Tin Baking Powder «20
1 1b. Salt 110
l can Peas .10
1l can Corn «10
1 package Corn Flakes «15

Building Materials

l. HMany of the settlers, especially the single men with little

means, built their first homes with prairie sod, roofed with

poles and covered with sod.

2« A few settlers lived temporarily in tents.

3. There were a few log homes built from the logs cut along
Manitou Beach.

4. Many settlers, particularly those with families, built homes

of lumber hauled f rom many miles away. vany of the walls were

then plastered.

Note: Mr. Del Mollard mentioned that his house was the first :
house built on the east side of Main Street, now occupied by Mrs.
Scott on Third Avenue.

Fuarniture in the homes.

l. Bew of the single men had any factory made furniture. They
had to content themselves with makeshift furniture such as:
--beds made of poplar poles, with hay as a mattress
--3ome used tree stumps for chairs
--tables made of poplar poles, with a mud top
--packing boxes were used.
Note: Mr. Leslie mentioned that he used his trunk for a table.

24 Most of the married couples usually had a fair amount of
furniture which they had brought with them from their former
homes. This consisted mostly of a few chairs, a table, necessary
beds and bedding, a cook stove, and other smaller articles.

After the railroad came through, many settlers had furniture
shipped from Ontario; but still many had to be content with hand-
made c?airs, tables, benches, or stools (made from scraps of
lumber).

a How were the homes heated?

Their homes were heated with cookstoves and heaters. Prior
to t?ﬁ coming of the G.T.P. Railroad wood exclusively was used
for

How were the homes lighted?

In those early days, light fop the dwellings was provided
by kerosene lamps and lanterns. Candles were kept on hand for
emergencies. Some used lard and a wick when nothing else was
available.

(<
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)
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CHURCE DEVILOPMTIT

J7ITed Church: s

The present United Church was formed out of the 'ethodist
and Presbvteria: sroups.

The first llethodist services were held in Hultzreen add
Thurston's Lumber Yard Mall. A student minister mamed Sertees
was then in charze. TIe was succeeded by the Reversend H.R.
Vessey who was succeeded four years later by Reverend L.3. Yaylel
4 new church was built in 1609 on the corner of Third Avenue
Zast and Second 3treet and was used until the ilethodist and
Preghyterian churchez in Jatrous united in 1919, ifany of the
pioneers of this congrezetion still live in Watrous. After the
churches united the iiethodist Church buildin- was rented for'a
gchool and later purchased and moved to a site opposite the
brick school. Thiz buildins later burned down.

The Tirst Presbyterian Church services wers held in
Whitters hall, now the Cameo Cafe. The first minister was the
Reverend lobert Eeveridze and the first organist was liiss Clara
.Jamieson, now FMrs. W.E. Clark., <Later a church buildins on
Fourth Avenue West wszs talen over from another conzregetion and
was uced by the Presbyterian and Uniox Churches, uitil the new
church waz built in 1923, It wes then sold to the Orsn-e Lodge
who later sold it for a theatre a2t which time it was moved to
i‘ain Street and Third Avenue., This buildiny has been e-~larged
into the present Roxy Theatre.

Oririn of the "nited Church:
The Methodist and Presbyterian churches u-ited to form thel

United Church in 1919, 'r, Evans was the mi-ister at the time.
The committee that drew up the constitation was msde un of the
following: ''essers Stephenson, Koehler, ¥ing, and Findlay.

The buildin: used was the Fresb terian Churck. (Which later be=
care the Orance Hali,) They used Methodist Hum Broks and the
ethodist minister, ©Mne June 13, 1910 a Tailted Lacdies 7igd
was formed.

Gz Oct. 12, 1923 the cratract for the building of the new
church was gi;ned witk i'r. Arra—-d, 02 Oct. 15 the first sod fop
the new church wis turned, and by ‘ov. 11, Thanksziving Day, the
roof was nearly closed in. On ilarch 2, 192, the church was
dedicated by the Rev. ir, Hughs, of Rezina,

The Iirst baptismal service was held on Hastsr Sunday.
Baptised was ilable Hobinson. The first funcral was held on July
22, 192l,. It was at the burial of James ilartin's father, Dr.
vartin, of ‘anito: Beach, The first weddin: took place on June
28, 1927, when Vidla Cust and arol :lathson wers uuited in marri-
age. Rev. Fleumming performed the ceremony. In July, 1927, Rev.
ewin: was incucted into the church. In 1932 the Ladies atd
bought the pressnt nanse.

Some of the ministers wsre: Rev. R. Beveridge - Pres.;
Rev. Corbett - Pres.; Rev. Johnson - Pres.: Rev. Wilson = Malon;
Rev. 4. 3iple - Pres.; Rev. H.R. Vessey - llethodist: Rev. “aylor-

“'ethodist; Rev. Pile - ‘iethodist; Rev. lMeLau-hlin - Vethodist;
Rev. LEvans =- Methodist; Rev., Hunter - United; Rev. Fleming - Unit
Rev. Zwing - United; Rev. Robins n - United: lev. Glover =United
Rev. Zlover - United; Rev. !‘cGregor - United: Rev. Prowne-Urited

Salvation Army:

The first services of the Salvation Army were held in the
fire hall in 1219, 1In 1020 the preseat hall was obtained and the
official opening helé in that yesr. The Tirst officcrs of the
army were Captain Peake a1d Lieut. Lucy Hardy. The Young People!

-Wwork was also started in 1020 &2é a local mat--ir. Hendricks
was cerriissioned the Young Peonle'!s 3erzeca t ilayor. He was
later followed b SK. . Coachis.

Throu hout the years, five yom: peonle from Watrous have
" enterec college and bepome SGalvation \rmy Officers.

At the present time the Corp Officers are Captain
Thelma Cornie a~d Lieutf. Shirley iorells.
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Anglicen Church:

The first service of the &nglicen church wes held on May
30, 1908, It wes held in Hurten Scrool, with 52 vresent., A-
nother service was held on June 13 with 70 nresent. On May 24,y
1909, building or the oresent church commenced snd 4t was com-
pleted on June 9, 1909,

The first wedding wes when Jerny Harding of Hertford,
England was married, to Ezrnest Halfhide of Zelma, Mr. Hugh
Harbord wos anoointed chot lesder on Dec.12, 1909, The present
minister is Rev. Gregory who serves Young, Venn 2nd Watrous.
The Sundey School wes started shortly after the church was com=
vleted.

The ministers are -s follows:

Rev. F.F. Ring 1909-1910 Rev., B.F. Pasterfield 1924-192
Rev. 4.W.R. Dunsten 1911-1012 Rev., J. Fewitt 1929-1936

Rev. F.H. Bing 1012-1013 Rev. H. Bowles 1936-1°L0

Hev., J.W, Harrison 1913-1916 Rev, F. Sharmen 10L40-42

Rev. J.F. Cox 1914-1919 Rev, E. Segston 10L2-1943
Rev, P.C, Huckuorth 1919-1922 Rev. G. Entwhistle 1943-1950
Rev, F.H. King 1022-1024 Rev. D.A. Gregory 1950-1955

Luthern CHnrbh:

The first services of the Luthern church were held in 1904,
one end cne=hzlf riles south of Wstrous. They were held in
Hens Johnson's sod house. The minister wag Rev, Carl Morum,
From 1907 to 1908 the serviees were held in 2 sod school housa
at Mendsl, From 1908 to 1916 they were held *n the hell aboge
Bjourndehl's store (where the Restrorm is now.) The rresent
LutharE Church, which ic situsted on 5th 4ve. Wagt, wes built
in 1916,

The Luthern minlsters from 1904 tn the nresent time are:

Rev. Crrl Vorum Rev, D.B. Lo%ensgord
Rev, John Mason Rev. J.4. Dshle
Rev, 4, BEjelde Rev, Aresterl

Rev. Heshy Rev. D. Esnson

Rev, D-le Rev, A.W, Erickson
Rev. Jobn 4lver Rev. W. Bra-ten

Cethelic Church:

In 1908 the peonle of the Cstholic church went to Man: tou
School, (2 miles south of Young.) for their serv’ces. The
oriest esme from Hanlev, 1In 1910 they held thet® services in
Watrous in 2 hell which stor? where Chris's Confectionary stands
now. The first Cetholie church was built south of the Fatr
grounds (in hoves thet if the town grew it would be *n the middle
of it.) by Rev, Fsther Pierre, tar the church was moved to
its nresent site on 6th Ave.W. by Rev, Father O!'Leary. At this

ime the sacristy was built end the inside of the church wWas
finished.

Rev. Father Elder is in charge now snd visits Youne, Wstrous
and Simpson and Msnitou Besch,

Some of the Priests cof the Catholic Church sre as follows:

Father Ls Picrre
Father O'lLeary

Fsther Fronmcsse 1935
Father Shirley

Father Elder
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Mennonite Brethern Church
The Brethern Church in this community was started in 1927+
Services were held in the home of the minister. The first miniS
ster was Rev. Jacob Dick. 1
Punday School wos also started in 1927. They now have 120
members in Sunday School. '
The present church was built in 1948, 2 miles east of Ply-
mouth School.
Ministers since 1927: Rev. John Penner, Rev. Aron Esau,
Rev. Peter Janzen, Rev. Paul Rogalsky, Rev. Henry Toews, Rev.
Frank ¥Yiens, Rev. Abe Toews.

General Conference Mennonite Church:

The G.C. Mennonite Church was organized in Watrous in 1932;
the minister being Rev. Jacob Klassen. Services at that time
were held in the homes of the people. Sunday School was startet
in 19353. At present the Sunday School attendance totals 138
members.

The present church was built in 1951 and is located 3 miles
east of Watrous.

Ministers since it began are: Rev. Jacob Klassen, Rev.
Abe. Warkentine.

The Schools:

In 190L, the same year as the settlement of local homestead:
ers, eflforts were made to bring educetion to the children. In
1905 the acknowledgement of Mandal School District No.1334 was
published in the North vWest Territories Gazette. Thus recognized
the settlers began their strugsle for ecducation.

A school board was elected with R. Thomas, T.N. Bjorndshl
as secretary treasurer and R. Wilde as chairmane, The first term
was held in & sod shack on the homestead of C. Forgaard with Leo
Pearson engaged as teacher on & salary of +45+00 per month.
This school had &n enrolment of twelve.

In 1906, a school was built on the south-east corner of the
south-west guarter, scction 28. This school was 14' by 24' by 8!
and the lumber was hsauled from Humboldt at ¢1l2 per thousand feet.
Louis Beck furnished stone for the foundation at $4.00 per cord.
The contract fop building the school house was swarded to the
lowest bidder, A. Bkevik, for j43.00. Debentures for the sum of
#500.00 were issued to help cover the cost of materials. The
school term began on the first school day of May and lssted for
6 months. M.G. Barry was engaged as teacher with a salary of
#5500 per month.

In 1908 the village of Mandal was moved into the new village
of Watrous, so named, to conform with the G.T.P. railway system
of having their stations in alphabetical order.

In 1908, Miss Hare was engaged to teach school for a term
of 5 months at a salary of $60.00 per month beginning June 9.
Due to the increased school population a permit was acquired from
the dept. of Ed. to lease a building from Mr. Whitters in Watrous
until the next summer when = school could be built.

Mandal School was sbandoned and later sold for $75.00 and on
Déc. 1, 1908 school wes opened in the Whitter building on Main
Strect (Now Cameo Cafe). O0.M. Holm, Harry Schlater with T.N.
Bjorndehl as secretary-tressurer made up the first schgol board
of Watrous. A.J. Gordon and Miss Damnard were the teachers,
There was an enrolment of 60.



Children attending this school from outside the district were
required to pay $1. 0 per mo~th. The next term of 1l year

gtarting on Dec. 1, 1908 was held in +his building. On June
3, 1209, Mandal S.D. #133L was changed to Watrous 3.D, #133l;.

. In May 1909, %18,000.00 was borrowed to build a l-room
brick school on block 3L plan 30-L0. Berrie ang Wood's tender for
gand, gravel and excaveting for the new sech~nl wes accepted, at
Stones------86.00 per corg
Sande=---=-- 1,50 ver yemd
-teavatinz-- .30 per cu. ft.

E.B. Miller's tender for footing and stoue f~undation,
including material and labor for AL00.00 was accepted.

Snyder Bros. of Vinnipex accepted the responsibility for
building the school for “11.39,00.

Until completion of the new school Junior classes were hel
1n the Ladies Aid Fall and senior elasses i- Ta'’. B orndahlls
hall at 71.70 sach per school dav,

- The new school was comnleted and the opening csremony
wag held on March 1, 1910.

The teachers in the new school were--Principal-iir. Fraser
for room #l. Iliss Mc@hee for room #3. Idss iiger for room #2, and
I'les Dainard for room #1.

. Mollard, B.L. Hartin, . Stover, . Crest, and T.7
Bjorndehl were the trustees with T+ Crest as secretary and T.
Bjorndahl as treasurer. For their services the geeretary received
75.00 per year an¢ the treasurer %50.00 ner vear,

As school population Grew two extra rooms were built ont0
the west end of the brick school and again later in 1920 two
cottage schools werc buil® on the school grounds., Later the
lilethodist Church was reated and used a8 a primary school, then
purchasoed and =moved onto the corner where the small cottage school
now stands and was dividad into tww rooms, iz building burned
and space was then reated in “he Orange Hall and the United Church,
Several years later a cottage schonl was moved into the gpace
between the two cottare schools in the school yeard to make the
present three room unit and in recent years tow more cottase school
have been moved into town to accoriodate the rising school ponulat-
ion,

At present, & new “izh schoel is beiss enstructed and
will be occupied for the school year 1°55-§6. 1any teachers have
served o1 the. staff of WVaotrous School. Some of *he Principals
who remained in Wetrous for gcveral ysars were C.C. iiecClelland,
now of Young, %.C. Muiro, now of Fentitblon, B 0. . &.0. llcKeckern,
now deceased, D.L. Hamilton, now on the Saskotoon School gtafrf,
and D.A. Cumming, at present servinu as Principal. Public School
teachers with lon, pcriods of service include Miss 4. LaRochs,
i.1ss Olive Garrett, .iiss =, ioshler, iliss Hetty Robins and hMrs,
J. Freeland, who 1is now on the staff. ifeny other teachers Jave
valuable service in the training of our youn: people. Some of
these, irs. R.4. ifollard, Watrous, and iirs. &a Buase, Amszon,
havin: been persuaded to marry i@ couple of our enterprizing young
men, 8till reside in our neizhborhood.

Tpiect of 1906
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LAY _ENFORCEVENT

Watrous was incorporated as a Town in 1908, three years
after the Province of Saskstchewan was formed.

At that time the whole of Saskatchewan wae divided into
Police sreas with a R0yal “orthawest "ounted Policeman in
charce of each srea. +he first Mounted Foliceman named in
charece of ~atrous area was William Grenan. Each Mounted
Policeman patrolled hie own srea on horsebasck ut did not
Police the Town. Tach }ounted Policeman had cherge of all
matters of 8 criminael nature in his civen territory and was
responsible for law enforcement. The Mounties wore bright
red coate and blue trousers as uniforms.

Later the Procincial rolice was formed and took over the
work of -olicing the rrovince. +‘he Town of ¥-trous was
Policed by men hired ty the Town. One of the firet men
employed as policemsn in "atrous was Colonel Herbord, known to
of the residents of thie area. 3eversl differnet men were
emrloyed as Chief of “alice of the To¥n of ™atrous since
incorporation. Tho=e in Charce for the longest periods were
William Souter; Georze Alexsnier, and marclay Stewart.

In July 1942 the Royal Canadian Mounted Police bzgan
policing watroue, :lanitou Reach and rural areas surrounding it.
T trous w-g the second or thited town in Saskatchewan to employ
the Royal ransdian lounted Tolice. The police at this time
wore blue uniforms. 'The noliceman that was first in charge
was Corporal #illiver, now a Serceant.

Three Royal Cansdain ounted Policemen that have been in
charge heve since 1942 were 3. illiver, L. *‘ooney, and A.H.
Anderson. At resent there are three men stationed here with
Corporal Anders=on in charge. Originally there was only one man.

Duties of the Zoval Csnadian Younted Police arag:
l. ®Bnforce town *y-lewe, provineisl and federal statutes.
2. Thev have charce of a complainte and court cases held
in town.

The 2ounted Police are a Dominion Government organizetion.
The Province of Saskatchewan contrscts with the -ederal Governemen
to have the province roliced by the Royal Cansdian liounted
Police and in turn Towns contrsct with the Mounted Police to
Police towns within the Province.

Justices of the Peace are appointed in each town and distict
end have vower to hear certain matters within their jurietdition.
At present, *r. Adeltert 'ollard and Mr. &, Swift are Tustices
of the Feace resident in the Town of Wetrous.

EDMINISTRATION OF TATI0US

Following the Election of Februery 1l4th, 1910, T. Meadows
wes declared elected 2g the first mavor of the ne: Town of
Tatrous. ouncillors el=cted were: G. ¥ollard, T.N. Bjorndahl,
G. Smith, J. Stove, L.B. Tdmunds and R.%=. Hiltz. The town
council advertized for secretarv-treasurer; salary 25/momhk.

'atrous Fire Department wes organized on April 4th, 13210,
with Herbert S. Hyde ag first Fire Chief; C.H. Jackson,
secretarv-treasurer: Jas. 7. Miller, Chief engineer; Z.B. ltiller,
Captein of the Fose; Robert eitch, let Lieutenant No. 1 Reel,
and "ugh }acLeod, Bnd Lieutenahte The ~hief engineer was paid
$1.00 per prasctice; Volunteers 25¢ per pradtice and $1.00 per
hour during 2 fire--Council provided boots and coats. ($5
reward for first team to hitch to fire engine in czse of fire.)
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During the pe=t forty-five vearsg the men v“9 have zerved
the torn ae Wavor inelude

the late 37win ieadors

the latec Richard ~. Davidson

the late =. L. ge-rett

the late mr. ®.'7, Tickson

<inclair =Tlliott

the late .illiam Sguter

tre late Geor-e 3oTineon

The late Georce M. Tre'olm

the late Dr. ¥.R. Agey

A.T. Tordon

L-7. Rands

H.J« Cochrane

and the present mavor H.V. Teal.

Some of tle people who have served ags Town Clerk and Treas-
urer ov:r the some period include 7. B, “right, Ir. Pickering,
D+Ce }2cDonald, the late “Torman Tracerell, lrs. Constance =.
oracevell, and T.R. Strachon ~ho now eervee in thet office.

Cther men v*o0 have ziven long service in the emolovment of the
Town are Jemee twlliren as utility man and Georse Pierce in
charge of water sunplr.

any men have ~erved on tre Town Council. ‘Lhe precent
administration in the Jubilee Yeer 1955 is as follows.

}_B "Ur: .;r-'l ?- TE:‘J].
Councillore: 7.C. Wlvises, A.0. Dabl, C.G. Taron
J« Fourresult; W.H. Ziorndehl, Don 'cKenzie

ReCe?.®. 7ul. A.F. Andercon
Tovn Clerk T.R. Strachan.

TETROUS IT T%0 WARS

On auzuet 4%, 1914, newe resched Watrous thet ritsin hsd
decleared war on Germsnv =2nd that the Csnadian Government had
anhounced its active suoport. Immediotely there was a call for
volunteers end "atrous hovs were amonget the early recruits.
eny of the boye joined the °8th Bettalion and lster grouns went
to the ‘Eth. 1In 121¢ 2 Companv w2s recruited for the 214 Tatt-

alion with Sinclsir 3Illiott 2¢ Ceptain. Colonel F. Hearne of
Watrous was the Cormendine 0fficer. About tws hundred men
enliete? fr-m 5 "rousg ané the surrounding distriect and were
trained at “2trous for several monthe. Some of the Watrous men
—ere in the fir=t Canadizn Contingent to 2o overseas and there
vas a continous flov of men 2= long as recruits were required.
L fer men also volunteersd for service in the nav'. OQut town
wag reprecented at almost all battele in Prance and the Nether-
lande. MNany of ovr men still vervy voung, paic¢ the supreme
sacrifice.

Of the men w“o retunned zome are s=till with us while many
have pases? to their revard. Thesze men have our profound
reepect. To them »e o9ve moch.

The Second “orl? War “ezan suddenly :eptember, 1923. A4 fer
ol our bhoys had chocen the wray,; the davy and the Air vorce as
their occupeation end thev were immedistely in action. again the
cell went ocut Tor rcervite 2nd sur “strove men and bove responded
nobly. Thie time the «ir Torce ~ot tre preference wi“h ckilla
700dly numher to the Armyv and HNzvv., L eource in .ero nautics
&2 tan-t at Saskatoon Teeinical 3Iehosl and inm sll clezzes ‘rom
. Yo 8 there vwere several tove from Tatrous in the clasg and
glmo=t 2ll enlist.? ~hen zradusted. 3everal of our men wers
¢ecorste’ for distinrui=ed cervice and ’‘atrous Lizv-'men; Air-
force men end Soldiers were to e found in all perts of the
world. fgein menv returned and are etill with ue =hile meny,
particularlv membere of the «ir force paid tane cupreme sacrifics.
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“ome of the Poys who entered the servicee before and during
the wars sre still in the eervice, 2 few having served for
trenty yesrs or over. These include:

Naw Alr Force Army
WilTiam Fibbard Delmar —rown Addam Laing
Tdwin Bthier Arnold Bjorndahl Robert Dyer
Charles 3troud #illism Turner Jokn Conchie

Erick Harbord

Other local men have enli=tezd in the forces since the end
of World war Two. All theze men have “rou-ht honor to our Town
and district. OQur wish for them in this Jubilee Year is that
no one %will ever again be required to take part in zn sctive war
and that peace will reign throughout the world during the next
fifty vears.

The w70t WFo of the Watrous Susiness world in ite infancy.
----contributed by Mrs.H.J.Stenhens%p.

The follewing is an excernt from a letter recenly receive
from C.C. “cKechbe, Pharmscist in the building now owned by the
P+0. Cafe; Charlie sold Patent ledicines in the front while Dr.
Stipe rrote his own brand in the rear.,

"I don't know what I could add to the fund of knowledge you
alreaedy have re the orizin and higtory of the best old =not in
the 50 yvesr old Province, and would ™e glad to have s ccpy of the
Refresher Tourse is the price iz not too high for 5ld are FPencione
ers. Someone should report on Yenry Heskamne Manitou Hotel
inaugurial dinner Ymas 1908. Next day very quiet, not businass
trans=acted, shutters drawn, the first BoXing Day in Cansedal. e
think of the Rlake ~ndersone, Tred wristht and his excapades, N.3B.
Wilkes, the financier and 17r. Plass who came all the way Trom
Yinneopolis to huild a Suburtan Rallway from Watrous to the 3each
providsd the town would suvnly the neceggsry funds, and » little
left over from ¥r. Plass; HER. fuidlay the car«fdl operstior \and
carzful operators wers secarce in those days)s ¥r. amunds and bhis

big store, which was only a sideline of his business gelling
Manitou salts and Vinersl Baths. I am glad you still have 2 son
of Gro. Yollard in your midst. Let's not forget R. B. Davideon.
¥il Dent, Pert Martin, Tom Bjorndahl, Mr Swaizland, Chas wilson
of the Tourist Hotel, and his wife who sonke too languaves fluently.
Johnny and Wick Grest and our old friend and genuine good saput
Grank FKoehler. Chas Wood Head and Co. The Co. being Mrs.Wood Head.
The Jack Dadeons and Bill and Mr. snd ¥rs. G.5. Tones who should
be at the top of the lis*. Good old Gro Hsrper, lst CNR azent,
followed bv Robrert Martin, Vomer Acar and I mention hise name with
profound respect. The Telfer boys of "great renown®. T.T. Davies
of the Reliance Lumber Co. selline from 2and4's to with picks
hie wife, they don't come any bpetter. The Bill Stephensons our
good friende through the years. Rollie lMeLeod who, from his start

in Tatrous, founded the ¥cLeod chain of “ardvare Stores, Sandy
Gordon, Jimmv Irivin, Rez Code, Deacon Robinson, “as Feary Larry
rands and his dad who =old us as much beefateak for 2 quartcr acs
vie get off half a cov,50 vears later, Art Seutly lster sold us
beef that was full of cravy.

This is onlv a neck in the windows of the ton story and wvou
can read thie if vou are still roung.

In the abore let ue add the names of thase stout hearted young
fourtune =eekers; Dr. White, Dr. Hixon-Physicians; 4irt Fee-victure
shows Bel *ollard, Gro. ‘'ollard, Ted 'esdows- The Wwatrous Trading
Co.: Gro Saunders-Genersl Store; Bob Hilts-Livery Tarn; A McDougal
Lawyer; lr. Andrevs-lst mer Can Bk or Conc; l'r. Fleming-Pool Roomg
Clark, Tollark-Gen. Store: Hvde Bros.-Flour, Feed; Findlaoy&ldmunds-
Blacksmithse The Turke boys~- Imclerents &Cj; Mapdor Toroles, .rt Roth-
Read Estate; L. Leadletter-Grain Buyers Mr. Telfer-Tsilor: M.XK.
Steeves-Real Esztate; J.8. Norrison-Confectionery; Jake etover,

Chas QOliver, Jack Cumming-Reel Extate; Hultgreen and Thurston-
Lumber; McLeod & Gifford-makers: Fotheringham&Veitch-"urniture &
Undertakersi Darie Tarrie, Leason Sros.-Draymen; Eliiott Bros,

H. E. Thornloe-vawverss ¥r. Ficshermsn-Genersl Store; Bill whitmore-
Baker; Williame and ﬁaluf-Garage; J. Swendahl-Jevller; ¥r& M¥e
"alker, Ole “jorndahl-Cafes; Helen MacLaughlin-Dressmaker; Robins&
Jon=Tinsmithe: Mr.B.Garrett-Printer; Cowie -rog=-Implements; lr& Mrs
R. Page-CN: Ca2fe, J.Ried, Touriet Hotel; RE.-. Filler-Contractery

:.'1-.1._:..'. 71"4-\-i1n-“ ‘-ﬂ.i-\l-_\ﬁ?-r-q“"--p'l_n#
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SYCRTS IN T¥ZE RBARLY VRBARS AT "ATROUS

-----3eccllections by Aishton lellard of Wwatrous, and Oscar Juckes,
of Melville, two of "2trous' all round athletd from 1903-1915ecaus

In tis our Jubilee Year; it gives us a great deal of plezsure
to attempt to bring back some of the memorice of s-orts and sport-
ing events in "atroues during the Pionecr rears 1903-1315. Ferhaps
it is tecausze the writere of this article took pert along with
many othere in all the mepor snorte of those times; it is like
rlaving the samse over arain ts relste our recoll:ctions.

It ie not difficult to recell the different svorts of those
days such ae kockey; hbaseball, soceer, footbsll and locrosse.
Ihe tcame vere mede up to & large extent by the seme nlavers.
Tor instance there was a Chammey, a Struthere; a Ifollard on every
teem and sometimes two 2nd three of the same name on a team.
neverthelees, it ie very difficult to recall all the names of all
rlayers.

"etrous held its own in every line of sports aceinst oub-
standine teams throughout north-eastern and ¥Worth-western Sask.,
trevelling west as far as North Battleford, North to the city of
frince aAlhert, east to «elville and south to Davidson and
Strasburz, and played games in mo=t of the intermediate pointe
in everv direction.

®irst, take soccer,and foothall. &all the towns in the

verious distrids hzd strong teams and we are certain if mn all
ctar team were chocen from rlaveras taking pagt, it eould rightly
be celled the "iationale?, becuase there were 2 lot of different
nationalities on everv team and while the vlayers did a lot of
"kicking * there was very little #fighting®; thev all got along
gomerov, even if thev did bump each other prettv hard at times.
;. league in those dave woemade up of teams from Simpson, Enperial,
Tiscouhkt; Young, Lockwo~d, Lanigan, 7enn, Renown and W-trous.
Evervbody Ptoucht hie ovn equiovment or borrored some from his
neishbor.

In Yockeyv, “atrous always iced 2 strong team; mo=ztly made
up of loczl “lavers, but -ome times the 0dd player was imnorted,
after derk »hen their onnonents weren't looking. That was all
rightl The other teams did likewise when Watrous wess not look-
ingy eand like the good old gsme of marbles, everyone played for
keens and asked no favors. Special trains to 3Sasketoon, Semeans,
¥elwille; were guite common in those dave to convey fans to cames,
such as the time "atrou: ch=rtered one to Semezns and carried over
500 red hot fans. At that time Fred Mollard was plaving for
Semang and he had brousht a team to Wetrous(imnorts and all)
and for the firct time took Watrous (his brothers) into camp by
a 4-3 score. 7ell 2 family feud arose right then and there--no
seman's team could do that to ™atrous. The upshot was the special
trein to Semens three nightes later. Watrous added st#nzth to
their line-up with two srestSin Rusty Crewford and Zarney Holden,
2ld profecssionals. So all of "atrous went to Semens readv to
ket their shirts, *ut didn't have too much luck in vetting hets,
g8 someone hed put the Seman's tetting fraternity wise about
Crawford and Holden. However, when 3eman's s=cpred the firet goal
in lese than a minute, their money became looser, long enough
for Vajor 7oylee end 3inclair to get & couple of good-size bets.
They were luckv ag ™atrous vent on a 3coring bee, and the zame
ended 9-1 in favor of “etrous. It cost Watrous ;70 and Expenses
for Drevford end Folden, wvhich they collected before going on g
the ice.

Then there wee the yvear of the Church League, which includ-
gd 8 CNR Roundkouce tesm, a2nd 8 team reprecenting esch of the
Pres*vterian,; .ngelican and Zethodist churches. If evecr there
vag rouch-hou=e hockey it wze= in that lesague; one of the real
feude wee hetweazn Curly Wood of CVR and Charley Harrisz of the
tnglicans. TWnthusiasum ren hizh at most zames; sometimes the
spectators hzd scuffles on the cide to add to the excitement.
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The four teams were evenly matched and the spectators redlly got
their money's worth from the 10 % admission, with all kids free.
Then the smoke of hattle had clea red away at the end of the season
the good oldmaxy praving Methodists had won the lea~ue, and were
presented with zold watbh fobs suitabby inscribed.

In baseball Vgtrous was known far and wide and was always
among the top teams in tournaments.that attracted anywhere from
3000 to 5000 people. Thédr matm ppppments were Simpson, Imperial,
Young, Viscount, Lanigan, Liberty, Hanley and Davidson. Even Sask-
toon teams put in appearances at times. Venn, a real sporting
village, also fielded a team of <sood calibre. lamy of the teams had
imported batteries. Messrs. Jlarke, Tollock, Follick, Dr. Stipe,

J, Dadson, Zd. Fixon, Bert Martin, F. Koehler, Tiny Canse, and Don
Montieth were the best pushers for baseball in those days and did a
fine job of it. One funny incident can be recalled in a ~ame between
fatgous gnd Inperial, or Simpson. The score was a tie beginning thke
last half of the ninth inning; the visitors were at bat; the player
at bat, batted a'crass-cutter’ between second and first. The second
baseman made a flvine tackle a ‘ter the Ball; he missed it because
the crass wasn't too short. The hatter reached first safely, but
Moran had lost the ball, sothe baserunner continued on his way for

a h-me run, ~Finallv, .loran found the ball in the pants of his un-
iform, in which there was a hole. TYou can =uess whose face was red
on that one.

The game of Lacrosse flourished in .atrous during the years
of 1911 to 1913, when -atrous hal a senior team in a league composed
of North Battleford, “rince #lbert and Saskatoon. .hen .atrous played
on the home field of bheir opponents, it wos a two-game affair. The
trips by train usually took three davs. Talk about a tough gamd!
You had to be a real “he-man’ to play it. You had to be in good
condition, for the average player would run twelve miles in a game
and had amd to take real abuse from the gutted stick in the hands
of his opponent. To lose a tooth, an ear, or get several cuts on
the head (good for several stitches) was all in the game.. But the
fans really liked it. Once Prince Albert played a 7ame in .atrous
at 10 A.Y%. after an all night #rain fdHk. You can well imagine the
condition the field was in, and the nlayers muddy uniforms at the
end of the game. iateous won the gzame L to 2, a close score for a
lacrosee game. As a rule the scores were in double-dizit figures.
However, after this particular zame the n»layers were loaded into a
Couple of trucks and taken out toMManitou Lake for a swim and got
cleaned up. The pdayers will regember that swim as the salty water
E%:?Ed havoc with their cuts and bruises. They did not stgy long in

itou Lake that dav. Over 500 people attended this same; not bad
for a 10 A.li. game. Some of the real instigators of Lacrosse were
‘Bill, Ernie Burnett; the Hollard brothers; Don lontieth; O...Jackes;
Bill Stephenson; Bill Cosford; vuke Parsons; and Jib .ond Chris

. Fairburn. On e of the main supnorters was Zill l'hitmore .... the

man with a frrinz pan in one hand and his heart in the other. 1t
was a real treat to see 3ill in action while watching a zame.

‘e do not pretend to remember all the plavers that took part
in all the above =ames, such as soccer foothall, haseball, hockey,
and lacrosse, zut here are the names of some of the players that kept
Vatrous on the sporting map in those pioneer days: the _iollard bros.,
.«..sFred, Ashtan, “harlev, and Jim; !1ilt, Jim, and Jam 3truthers;
Rus amd Ike Chamney; Claude fllis; Fairburn brothers ....Gib and
Charlie; Bill Cosford; Al. Jurke:; Ernie Surnett; Uscar Jackes;
Hugh and Lance farboard; Larrie “ands; !arry and Stener lMorgan;
Huzhie lMcLeod; '#ill Stapleton; Buke Parsons; Bill Brown; R. Aitken;
Grez McCoy; “harlie ~hite and many others. Some of the coaches

l
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&nd managers; (Clarke, Tollack, Hajor Beles, Fred Wright,
Sinclair ZI1liett, a4 Jixon, and others, NS

As before stated, the tcams travellsd by train bué
more aoften by a demoerat drawn by herses usually supptlied
by Telfer Brothers ang ioy Erowel, ALl teams had g zoed
follaowinz and quite often the playersz did not got hems
until "wee sma' gurs' in the merninz. We now wonder whe .
2tayed home to mine the ehiléren. Perhaps forie of the mothers
can tell us. The slayers of these days wili never férget
the support angd enthusisam of Fhose IoWal rang. TMe ganes
ware all played out at the XTI ition SESUN’s and 1t dig
1ot take ecars to cet the fans out there. The pames weps
tao exeiting to niss. s ) .

dghton relaties 1t wus hapg 50 zof water in tligse ]
daye far the Skating rink. He was the- naNdr ST, He g&t most
al’ the: water fram the town well on “@in Stpeel and hen .
Avenue,, Butt alse teked e fFom & soriay at Ca-ited Lalcg .
Yot wattex for floadin~ was seaured fron. steam éhcines on 1
the: Gi.Tw.P. (after damk Do Vhet & tiims wa Yad fn fhese B,
old dapan _ . L

Walmous: wex also & Hnthed row curlings we Believe
et of the oY boys slevt at the Pinke I naigd offyp fon
Watrous becime koown fer and wide for its SXpert rinke,

270 Wp many trophies i - tHe: Tarzen' cities of Ghe prbwviace.,
The Tacal: curlng elub snonsorsd many outstanding bonspiels,
with pi ks from Prince Albert, ‘Tokomis, ilelville, Sa-ska-ﬁﬁfah;
Regina end Moase Jaw in attendance, bezides rinks f¥om all
the neighbonin: towns.

In those early years Jatrous hag some wouiderful
~POrt Dgys. Colorful parades, oiten a mile 1617, was the
erdéer of tre days. Thsa erehants supperted their parades
With fleats, some cos tin: as ruch as 5166, The prezwan
We3 camposcd of £l the afarementionsd sames, taa ek and fielg
evengs, and not least g roed oracran of harnsss ragss # I&r
which hunireds of dollirs were effered in rizes. THen
there wes the big "orange Walk™ en July I26h in an a1l ga g
Taln with more than 1200 Sraniemen in at¥e daee. Specéial
traing arrived from all directions.

From 1909 to, 19I5 Watrens wag really a- boomin- town.
Theze was also much activity at g laclachlans Feach af
“anftou Lake., Im ract the "Dake™ wag ‘he Bl "wotiggh 1y
The years 191Q,, 1911, a4g I1Z. There waz a taxi thatt Ters
the: Leurist “otel aver IS mi-uteg from 1IF noapy untiil
adnds hie.,

Well folks,, we aonldg 2007 and on tellin- about 896t
in the s00d chd days., “iwevem,, the foregoinn will aive
JAL 3ome idea of what: u i2¢ of a sports cenine Watnou¥y waa
in thaeag ploneex: days., e challense +He Tounr folks gf )
tafday tae do bettiam, The ridIa for' pnesten achievement {&
allll yours.,,




A TRIBUTE

He hung his shirt on a fencepost, and he took the lines in his handj

With his eyes on the far horizon he started to plow the land.

And the sun beat down on his shoulders, 2nd the oxen lazed in the heat,

Eut he joyed in the job he was doing, and the furrow under his feet,

Fe whistled a tune at sunrise as he strode from his Bhanty door -- 3
And he whispered a prayer in the evening as he threw his boots on the floory
ilhen he slept and he dreamed of the future as the moon rose full and clear,
And the Lord sent down His blessing on the home of the pioneer,

Where is this man of €he mouldboard? For he planted that seed of old
That has drifted across the decades 'till it covers the plains with gold.
And a modern home by the highway, on the spot where that shanty stood

Is a symbol to all who follow that the way of the west is zood..«...
Yonder he stamds in the sunset, watching now from the hill,

Seeing his sons and his grandsons take up the plow to till......

With memories blurring the vision thatonce was sof true and clear

Of this land that had lured hi~ and loved him and nade him &.pioneer.

Will there be others like him, who will follow up on the quest = °

With the power to witch the wheatlands that lie in the far north-west?

Will there be men so willing to step from the trodden ways

And open the land as he did, back in the early days?

Will the thrill of the old adeenturejust die, as the prairie wool,

Leaving a listless legion with a cup thst is overfull.....?

Oh how we are going to miss him, when we come to that day at last

When no longer we'll sit and listen to his memories of the past! ;

For he lived through a grand.adventure that we'll few of us know again, "
A?d_his li“e has been carved by that ploughshare on the face of the western
plain,

And although the name may be missing, to those who can read the line

It's a story of strenght and of striving; dt's a tale that is true and fine.
For it tells of the wide horizons, of distances vast and blue......

It tells of the old homesteader, and the job that he had to do.

It tells of his trials and triumph.... and now as the end appears

Yonder he stands in the sunset.... the last of the Pionesrs.

Robert G. iason
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